
March 3, 1987

Docket No. 50-259/260/296

MEMORANDUM FOR: Daniel R. Muller, Director
BWR Project Directorate ¹2
Division of BWR Licensing

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE 5 TIME:

LOCATION

'URPOSE:

Gerald E. Gears, Project Manager
BWR Project Directorate ¹2
Division of BWR Licensing

Browns Ferry Nuclear Power Station

March 12 and 13, 1987
8:00 am - 6:00 pm

Browns Ferry site (Athens, Alabama)
Administrative Building (Conference Room)

Discussions on outstanding licensing issues and schedules
for restart items.

PARTI C IPANTS*: NRC

J. Stang
G. Gears
J. Zwolinski
G. Zech
K. Barr
A. Ignatonis
G. Paulk
C. Patterson
C. Brooks

TEA
H. Pomrehn .

M. May
J. Wolcott
R. Rodgers, et. al.

cc: See, next page

~ml stood py

Gerald E. Gears, Project Manager
BWR Project Directorate ¹2
Division of BWR Licensing

*Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants for licenses are open for
interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other parties to
attend as observers pursuant to "Open Meeting Statement of NRC Staff Policy",
42 ~Fd 1 1 28858. 8/28/18.
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